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Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board 

September 29, 2016 Certified Mail No. 7005-0390-0000-1412-0862 
Return Receipt Requested 

Mr. Louis S. Mosconi, Program Manager 
Phillips 66 Remediation Management 
3900 Kilroy Airport Way, Suite 210 
Long Beach, CA 90806 

TERMINATION OF COVERAGE UNDER GENERAL NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE 
ELIMINATION SYSTEM AND WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS - CONOCOPHILLIPS CO., 
UNOCAL, 10389 SANTA MONICA BLVD., LOS ANGELES, CA (NPDES No. CAG834001, Cl-6897) 

Dear Mr. Mosconi; 

In our letter dated April 18, 2014, we informed you that the subject discharge is regulated under, 
General National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) and Waste Discharge 
Requirements for Discharges of Treated Groundwater and other Wastewaters from Investigation 
and/or Cleanup of Petroleum Fuel Contaminated Sites to Surface Waters (Order No. R4-2013-
0042), adopted by this Board on March 7, 2013. 

We have reviewed your May 13, 2016, letter which requested termination of your coverage 
under the general NPDES permit, Order No. R4-2013-0042. The letter indicated the general 
permit is no longer needed as the operation of the treatment system has stopped. The treatment 
system and its enclosure were decommissioned and removed from the site in February 2016. 

On September 27, 2016, Board staff inspected the project site and verified that there is no 
discharge of groundwater from the project site to the storm drain. Since there is no discharge of 
groundwater from the site, coverage under Board Order R4-2013-0042, General NPDES Permit 
No. CAG834001 , Cl-6897 for the facility is hereby terminated, except for enforcement purposes. 

Please note that if future discharges of groundwater to surface waters or land become 
necessary, you must file a Report of Waste Discharge with this Board and obtain appropriate 
waste discharge requirements. 

If you have any questions, please contact Carlos D. Santos at (213) 620-2093, or e-mail at 
csantos@waterboards.ca.gov. 

Sincerely, 

~. P~~ 
Executive Officer 

IRMA MUNOZ, CHAIR I SAMUEL UNGER, EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

320 West 4'h St., Suite 200, Los Angeles, CA 90013 I w-1.1\•1r.wa1erboards.ca.~ov/losangeles 
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Mr. Louis S. Mosconi 
Phillips 66 Remediation Management 

cc: U.S. EPA Region IX, Permit Section (WTR-5) 
SWRCB, NPDES_Wastewater@waterboards.ca.gov 
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 
California DFW, Marine Resources, Region 5 
County of Los Angeles, DPW, Environmental Programs Division 
Dacre Bush, Project Manager, Antea USA, Inc. 
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